
Thank you,

TTrraacciiee  HHaarrddiinngg
Pricing Coordinator IV

Ferguson Fire & Fabrication

4210 Roseville Rd, No. Highlands CA 95660

Direct: (916) 999-3231  C: (530) 304-9408 E: Tracie.Harding@Ferguson.com

From:	Erik	Jensen	<ejensen@aegistechnologiesinc.com>
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	25,	2025	10:50	AM
To:	Tiffany	Samuel	<tiffany.samuel@ferguson.com>
Cc:	Tracie	Harding	<Tracie.Harding@Ferguson.com>;	Steve	Gore	<Steve.Gore@Ferguson.com>
Subject:	Aegis	Price	Increase

Caution:  This email originated from outside of the organization.  DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Tiffany,

Due to tariffs and their market effects on our domestic raw materials, Aegis will be increasing prices of the Branchlets
and Dropsters product lines by 0-25% effective May 1, 2025.

Orders placed before May 1st, will be honored at current prices. Aegis reserves the right to limit orders quantities
based on historical purchase patterns. Price schedules will be published shortly.

Thank you for your understanding and continued support.

All the best, Erik

Erik Jensen
President

P:610.676.0300 x1010
F:610.676.0383
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